Pinellas(s’
(ounty

PURCHASING

Joseph Lauro, CPPO/CPPB.
Director

October 12, 2015

TO: ALL PREQUALIFIED BIDDERS

INVITATION TO BID: Exterior Lighting System Upgrades — WE Dunn WRF
BID NUMBER: 145-0487-CP(DF)

BID SUBMITTAL IS DUE: October 20, 2015 @ 3:00 PM

ADDENDUM NO. 1

Following is additional information, clarifications, questions and responses relative to referenced Invitation
to Bid (ITB):

1.

QUESTION/ANSWER:

QUESTION: There is a basis of design given for the 25' poles but not for the 15' hinged pole or the 10’
pole. Can one be provided for bid purposes?

ANSWER: For the 15’ aluminum hinged pole, Hapco Square Straight Hinged Based Aluminum pole
(style 1397 side mount) model SSA15D5-H-BM can be used as a basis of design. This item is not sole-
sourced and “or equal’ substitutions are allowed. Please use the existing 10 ft pole being removed
from clarifiers 5 and 6. A new ten foot pole is not required.

QUESTION: Sheet E-04 in the Grit area shows a key note (35) typical of 7, however key note (35) is
for a lighting contactor.

ANSWER: Key note on E-04 should be labeled number 32, not number 35.

QUESTION: Grit structure does not state if we are to install fixtures on existing poles or install new
poles and fixtures. Please advise.

ANSWER: See key note 32 on Plan Sheet G-02 for demolition of existing poles. The structure is the
Headworks Building. New fixtures and poles are to be installed per the Pole Data Table on Plan Sheet
E-11.

PLEASE ADDRESS REPLY TO:

400 South Ft. Harrison Avenue, Sixth Floor
Clearwater, Florida 33756

Phone: (727) 464-3311

FAX: (727) 464-3925

Website: www.pinellascounty.org/purchase
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4. QUESTION: Sheet E-04 Sludge holding tanks Pole No. 115-116 show key note (31), (Retro-fitted on
aluminum post with type 'D' fixture). Sheet E-11 show these pole numbers to have a Type 'A' fixture
with a 15" hinged pole. Please advise to the correct application.

ANSWER: Pole 115 and 116 are repeated at the locations shown on L-11; however, key note 31
applies to the poles at the Sludge Holding Tanks.

5. QUESTION: During the site visit | noticed that many of the poles that require a 'Hinged' pole, will not
be able to be hinged over in their current locations due to Handrail and Kick-plate conflicts. Please
advise to how this will be addressed. (This is mainly on the Oxidation tanks).

ANSWER: Based on the key notes, the hingeftilt direction should be coordinated with the Owner. Not
all poles will tilt in the same direction depending on the location of the pole itself, the proximity to
handrail, and clear space for operations and maintenance. The contractor shall order the poles and
mount the fixtures accordingly.

6. QUESTION: Will contactor be provided an area for a Project trailer, equipment and material (New and
Used).

ANSWER: The contractor shall coordinate with the Owner the appropriate location for laydown and
storage.

7. QUESTION: There are two poles marked P-115. Both are on sheet E-04, one by odor control and
another at north sludge holding tank. The one by odor control is on the schedule but the one by north
sludge holding is missing. Please clarify.

ANSWER: The pole number shall be P-118. Circuit number and location shall be L1-6 West Train
Contactor. Description shall be LED Flood Light Type D on a 10 ft. aluminum Post. Location shall be
North Sludge Holding Tank.

8. QUESTION: Pole 116 is shown on the plans as fixture type D but on the schedule it is a type A on 15’
hinged pole. Please clarify fixture and pole type.

ANSWER: The pole number shall be P-119. Circuit number and location shall be L1-6 West Train
Contactor. Description shall be LED Flood Light Type D on a 10 ft. aluminum Post. Location shall be
South Sludge Holding Tank.

All other specifications, terms and conditions remain the same.

Please remember to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in Section F, Page 47 under Addendum No. 1 and
return with completed bid package.

Sincerely,

Joe Lauro, CPPO/CPPB
Director of Purchasing



